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Tadlock, Brenda

From: Edenfield, Pam <Pam.Edenfield@myfloridacfo.com>
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 12:05 PM

To: Tadlock, Brenda

Subject: DFS SHOULD NOT BE REGISTERED AGENT

To: BRENDA TADLOCK

DIVISION OF CORPORATIONS
FLORIDA SECRETARY OF STATE

KAREN,
THE COMPANY SHOWN BELOW IS NOT AUTHORIZED BY STATUTE TO DESIGNATE THE CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OF THE STATE OF FLORIDA

AS THEIR REGISTERED AGENT AND THEREFORE WE DO NOT ACCEPT THE RESPONSIBILITY. PLEASE NOTIFY THEM TO FILE A CHANGE OF
R.A. WITH YOUR OFFICE AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. THANKS FOR YOUR HELP!

NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
Filing Information

Document Number 855267
FEVEIN Number 660237614

Date Filed 01/17/1983

State -~ 0C

Status _ ACTIVE

Last Event CANCEL ADM DISS/REV

Event Date Filed 03/22/2010
Event Effective Date NONE

Pam Edenfield

Service of Process Supervisor
Diuision of Legal Services
Department of Financial Services
850-413-4102 Phone
850-922-2544 Fax



Tadlock, Brenda

From: Tadlock, Brenda

Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 11:14 AM

To: 'LPEREZ@NATIONALGROUPFL.COM'
Subject: NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY (855267)
To Whom Tt May Concern:

We have just been informed that NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY is not authorized by statute to
designate the Chief Financial Officer of the State of Florida as its registered agent on the records of the Florida
Department of State. Therefore, the company must designate an individual or another business entity with

a Florida street address to serve as its registered agent in the state of Florida.

The registered agent and registered office designation must be made on the entity’s 2012 corporation annual
report filing, which must be filed on or before September 28, 2012, or the entity’s authority to transact business
in the state of Florida will be revoked. The report, which is actually due between January 1 and May 1 of every
year, must be filed on or before the last Friday of September. Otherwise, a foreign entity’s authority to transact
business in this state is revoked in accordance with the Florida Statutes.

The fee to file the report on or before May 1% is $150. After May 1* there is a $400 late fee, which cannot be
abated, reduced or waived. Therefore, the fee to file the report at this time is $550. If the entity’s authority is
administratively revoked, there is a $600 reinstatement fee due in lieu of the $400 late fee. Therefore, if
revoked on September 28th, the fee to reinstate the entity’s certificate of authority in the state of Florida on or
before December 31* will be $750.

The report must be filed online via our website www.sunbiz.org. Simply click on the blue box entitled “File.
Current Year Annual Report or Amended Annual Report,” which is located on our home page and follow the
prompts.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions concerning this matter.

Sincerely,

Brenda L. Tadlock

Brenda L. Tadlock

" Bureau of Commercial Recording

Division of Corporations

Telephone: (850) 245-6900

Fax: (850) 245-6013

Email: Brenda.Tadlock@DOS MyFlorida.com




Tadlock, Brenda

From: System Administrator

To: LPEREZ@nationalgroupfl.com

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2012 11:33 AM

Subject: Undeliverable: NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY (855267)

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY (855267)
Sent: 8/21/2012 11:14 AM

The following recipient(s) cannot be reached:

LPEREZ@nationalgroupfl.com on 8/24/2012 11:33 AM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a
specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails, contact your system
administrator.
< nwd-cl158-b.net.dos.state.fl.us #5.0.0 smtp; 5.4.7 - Delivery expired (message
too old) 'timeout’ (delivery attempts: @)>
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT O f"-STATB:

RICK SCOTT KEN DETZNER
Governar Secretary of State

August 27, 2012

Mr. Edgardo Van Rhyn, President
NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
101 Almeria Ave.

Coral Gables, FL 33134

SUBJECT: NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY
Document Number: 855267

Mr. Van Rhyn:

We have just been informed that NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY is not authorized by
statute to designate the Chief Financial Officer of the State of Florida as its registered agent on
the records of the Florida Department of State. Therefore, the company must designate an
individual or another business entity with a Florida street address to serve as its registered agent
in the state of Florida.

The registered agent and registered office designation must be made on the entity’s 2012
corporation annual report filing, which must be filed on or before September 28, 2012, or the
entity’s authority to transact business in the state of Florida will be revoked. The report, which is
actually due between January 1 and May 1 of every year, must be filed on or before the last
Friday of September. Otherwise, a foreign entity’s authority to transact business in this state is
revoked in accordance with the Florida Statutes.

The fee to file the report on or before May 1% is $150. After May 1* there is a $400 late fee,
which cannot be abated, reduced or waived. Therefore, the fee to file the report at this time is
$550. If the entity’s authority is administratively revoked, there is a $600 reinstatement fee due
in lieu of the $400 late fee. Therefore, if revoked on September 28th, the fee to reinstate the
entity’s certificate of authority in the state of Florida on or before December 31 will be $750.

The report must be filed online via our website www.sunbiz.org. Simply click on the blue box
entitled “File Current Year Annual Report or Amended Annual Report,” which is located on our

home page and follow the prompts.
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Mr. Edgardo Van Rhyn
Page Two '
August 27, 2012

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions concerning this matter,

Sincerely,

Brenda L., Tadlock, Chief

Bureau of Commercial Recording

Division of Corporations

Telephone: (850) 245-6900

Fax: (850) 245-6013

Email: Brenda.Tadlock@DOS.MyFlorida.com




